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SCHEDULE OF CHARGES

ARTHUR J. HERRMANN

ARCHITECT
For full professional services Remodeling = - - - - 7% per cent
NEW PHONE 318-318 CENTRAL including supervision - 5 per cent
te2s - OFFICE BLEG & sup P Commissions computed on the entire cost of
’ Preliminary studies onl - 1 per cent the work. .
SAN ANTONIO, TEXAS 14 y D .
: Preliminary studies, general Two and one-half per cent is due when
B drawings & specifications 234 per cent drawings and specifications are ready
‘ for contractors and one per cent when
- Preliminary studies, general contract is let.
drawings, specifications ) . .
and details - = = 8% percent Traveling expenses to be paid by client,

Januvary 27, 1913.
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idr, Glenn Brown, Sec. & Tre

W
®

D
The American Institute of Architectes,

Washington, T.. C,

I beg to acknowledge receipt cf your letter ©

my election to the membership of

oy

Zend inst., advising me o

h

The American Institute of Architects, and official notifi-
cation of same, for which accept my thanks, I assure you
this honor is greatly appreciated.

Will remit amount of my indebtedness to the Insti-
tute on or vefore the middle of February.

Trusting this will meet with your approval, and

’

ngain assuring you of my appreciation of the honor shown me,
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Yours \very truly,

quoted, or pu_blished without written permission from the AIA Archives, 1735 New York Ave. NW, Washington, DC 20006
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Maren 7, 1916.

 Dear Madsm:
“Your Istter of March 2 advising of the death of
Mr. A, J. Herrmann was raceived dy the Institute with a
Ly ¥ f ) )
great dezl of regrst.
I am surs the editor of ths Journal, Mr,¥Whitaker,

would appreciats it if you could send a bris! skegch of

his 1lifo and attaimments, for uss in the Journal,

Very truly yours,

Executive Sscratary.

Mrs. A, J. Herrmann,
¥t. Vernom, N, Y.
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